
IRON KEYS DEPOSITED IN THE FOUNDATION OF GLASGOW BRIDGE.

John Buchanan, Esq., Cor. Mem., communicated an account of the discovery
of two large Iron Keys, one of which appeared to have been deposited in the
foundation of each of two piers of the ancient bridge built over the Clyde at
Glasgow by Bishop William Rae, in 1345, and demolished in 1851, One of
the keys, of large dimensions, was exhibited.


